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Malave, Erin Pm o0 2% 1Ko

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, August 05, 2010 8:59 AM
To: 'Woodham, Bradiey M.’

Subject: RE: Corporate Change of address

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You
Corchy Minkat
Internet Access
Software Scheduling Specialist

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed 1o continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation,
DQS Customer Satisfaction Surve .

From: Woodham, Bradley M, [mailto:BWoodham@HCNetwork.org]
Sent: Thursday, August 05, 2010 8:10 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Corporate Change of address

| need to change the address of my PA.

My current information is:
Bradley M. Wocdham, DMD, PA
521 Cape Coral Pkwy West
Cape Coral, FL 33914

The new address is: 2685 Bellingham Ct.
Cape Coral, FL 33991

Please provide me with the information to complete this change.
Thank you,

Bradley Woodham, DMD

Family Health Centers of Southwest Florida
Phone; (239) 344-2354

Fax: (239)283-9276
bwoodham@hcnetwork.org
www.fheswf.org
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